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Wayne Kaplan, Esq. . -
Premerger Notification Office . .. =0
Bureau of Competition = <,
Room 303
Federal Trade cOmmission
Washington, D.C. 20580
Dear Wayne:
This letter will confirm our telephone conversation of today:
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sales by a -based manufacturer and retailer of
consumer pr . Both
:outinely make such purchdses of accounts from banks and

; dal 2 nmitgf dngy
i Qﬁh&! a.{ﬂaﬂ:tua. Lllitbbutiullﬂ' a3 wcll as dibcbb&’ LLom

b I L S |

As T mentioned to you, the requirement of Rule 802.1 that
the purchase not constitute "all or substantially all of the
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assets of (the selling] entity” ig unquestionably met here
since, as you will appreciate, the receivables in question
constitute less than one percent o assets.






